
From: Velasco, Robert A.
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Costello, Martin; Zwolak, Karen O.
Subject: RE: New EPSAP Application: 0570039-057-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station
Date: Friday, March 23, 2012 1:09:28 PM

Lynn:

Please find response to your email, dated March 13, 2012.

·         How many temporary construction jobs will be created?  How long (months) will construction
take?

 
Response: Approximately 10-12 temporary jobs will be created. The work will start around
early July 2012 with foundation work and complete construction in October 2012.

 
·         How many new permanent jobs will be created at the facility once the project is complete?
 

Response: No permanent jobs will be created for this project.
 
·         How many new permanent local jobs will be created in the vicinity of the facility as a result of

the project?  What types of jobs will these be?
 
Response: No permanent jobs will be created for this project.

 
Best Regards,
 
(Rob) Robert Velasco, P.E., BCEE, QEP
EHS Air Programs
Tampa Electric Company
P.O. Box 111
Tampa, FL 33601
Phone: (813) 228-4232
Cell: (813) 417-9524
Fax: (813) 228-1308
www.tampaelectric.com/environmental/
 

 

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 3:37 PM
To: lee@epchc.org; Zhang-Torres; catherine_collins@fws.gov; meredith_bond@fws.gov;
ceron.heather@epa.gov; oquendo.ana@epa.gov; Velasco, Robert A.; Pence, Laurie A.;
forney.kathleen@epa.gov
Cc: Costello, Martin; Holtom, Jonathan; Mulkey, Cindy; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: New EPSAP Application: 0570039-057-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station

mailto:RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com
mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:Martin.Costello@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:kozwolak@tecoenergy.com
http://www.tampaelectric.com/environmental/


ARMS PA Project ID: 0570039-057-AC
Facility Name: Big Bend Station
Florida County: Hillsborough

Project Description: Installation an emergency bypass conveyance
system.

Permit Application Processor: Marty Costello
Processor Phone: (850) 717-9040
Processor Email Address: martin.costello@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 3/10/12

 

All:

A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection
Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.
 

If you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know.  The following
identifies your project number and permit application processor.

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application
processor identified above. 

Job Information Needed

Application Contact:  Karen O. Zwolak

Professional Engineer of Record:  Robert Velasco

The division requests that the application contact and/or professional engineer of record
answer the following questions on job creation regarding the project.
·         How many temporary construction jobs will be created?  How long (months) will

construction take?
·         How many new permanent jobs will be created at the facility once the project is

complete?
·         How many new permanent local jobs will be created in the vicinity of the facility as a

result of the project?  What types of jobs will these be?

Please direct the job information to me.

Thanks,

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025

mailto:martin.costello@dep.state.fl.us
http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp


 

 

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey.

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it
to anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect
against viruses as we accept no liability  for any which remain.

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

